Student Services

Admissions & Records

UNIVERSITY of HAWAL'L®

KAUA'T

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

April 24, 2013
TO: Institutional Research & Analysis Office
FR:  Leighton Oride z/l)wﬁ
Admissions Officer & Registrar
RE: UH Code Request Form: Academic Subject Certificate —

Plant Biology and Tropical Agriculture

With reference to page 4, Vice Chancellor James Dire conveyed to me this
afternoon that he consulted with Academic Affairs Program Officer Suzette
Robinson on February 14, 2013.

The request is to change the program title, effective Fall 2013:

NEW: ASC-PBS Plant Biology and Tropical Agriculture
OLD: ASC-PBS Plant Bioscience Technology

| corresponded with Leeward Community College Associate Professor Kabi
Neupane who will submit the same.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me via email at
loride@hawaii.edu.

Thanks.

cc: K. Neupane

3-1901 Kaumuali'i Highway

Lihu'e,

Hawai'l 96766-9500

Telephone: (808) 245-8225

Fax: (808) 245-8297

An Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Institution



From: Leighton Oride [mailto:loride@hawaii.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 9:52 AM

To: 'kabi@hawaii.edu’

Cc: 'sharadch@hawaii.edu'

Subject: ASC-PBS: Plant Bioscience Tech

Kauai CC's proposal is awaiting final execution as well.
Once executed, we will send in just Kauai CC's IRAO Code Request Form for Academic Program Codes.
Thanks.

*okk %k *kk Kk ek * & * * Kk kdFokkdokok

From: Kabi Neupane [mailto:kabi@hawaii.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 9:23 AM

To: Leighton Oride

Cc: sharadch@hawaii.edu

Subject: Re: ASC-PBS: Plant Bioscience Tech

We will do the same as Kauai CC and keep the PBS code. Our program modification proposal (ASC Plant Bioscience
technology --> ASC Plant Biology and Tropical Agriculture) is going through the curriculum process but | have not done
the IRAO Code Request Form. Can we make it a joint application for the request or we have to do it separately by
campus? Thank you,

Kabi

* * do K & * *dekkk *kk *oAR i & * * KkkokkRK

From: Leighton Oride [mailto:loride@hawaii.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 8:35 AM

To: 'kabi@hawaii.edu’

Cc: 'sharadch@hawaii.edu’

Subject: ASC-PBS: Plant Bioscience Tech

| embedded your email of 5:42 pm in my addendum email of 10:37 am.
| was involved in the original major creation for both Leeward CC and Kauai CC.

Kauai CC: ASC-PBS (Plant Bioscience Technology) Effective: Fall 2012
Leeward CC: ASC-PBS (Plant Bioscience Technology) Effective: Fall 2012

Jean Osumi is no longer with the institutional research office.
At that time we sought ASC-PBT but couldn’t obtain such as Windward CC had PBT for another subject area.

Therefore, we had to settle for PBS.

Kauai CC will be submitting an IRAO Code Request Form for Academic Program Codes to change just the program
title.

Kauai CC’s request leans toward keeping the PBS code:

Kauai CC: ASC-PBS (Plant Biology and Tropical Agriculture) Effective: Fall 2013
Leeward CC: ASC-PBS (Plant Biology and Tropical Agriculture) Effective: Fall 2013

[ just needed to confirm with you that Leeward CC will be doing the same as Kauai CC.
Please let me know as soon as possible.

Thanks.
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Effective Fall 20/
Date Approved
APPENDIX B Replaces §E ; g

Kaua‘i Community College
University of Hawai'i
Program Action Request

Type of Program Action: [ ] New Modification [ ] Deletion

PRESENT PROPOSED

HORT 200 3 | HORT 200 3
PBT 100 1 | PBT 100 1
PBT 141 3 | PBT 141 3
PBT 264 3 | PBT 264 3
PBT 275 3 | PBT 275 3
PBT 290V 2-3 | PBT 290V 2-3
CHEM 151 or CHEM 161 3 | CHEM 151 or CHEM 161 3
CHEM 151L or CHEM 161L 1 | CHEM 151L or CHEM 161L 1
SCl 121* 3 | SCl121* 3
SCIH121L* 1 | SCI121L* 1
Total Credits 23 | Total Credits 23
*BOT 101 (4 credits) fulfills the requirement for SCI 121/8CH121L.

Program Type:

(] Associate in Applied Science (AAS) (] Certificate of Achievement (CA)
[] Associate in Arts (AA) ] Certificate of Completion (CC)
(] Associate in Arts-Concentration [} Certificate of Competence (CO)
(] Associate in Science (AS) Academic Subject Certificate (ASC)

(] Associate in Science Natural Sciences~Concentration (ASNS)

ProgrambTitle:

Plant Biology and Tropical Agriculture (PBS)

Program Description (for catalog):

The Plant Biology and Tropical Agriculture (PBS) Academic Subject Certificate is designed to provide
students with education and training in horticulture, propagation/micropropagation, agriculture, pest
management, and crop improvement.

Program Admission Requirements:

None.

Page 1




Graduation Requirements:

A GPA of 2.0 or higher for all courses applicable toward the certificate is needed to meet graduation
requirements.

Program Student Learning Outcomes:

1) Communicate effectively both orally and in writing in Standard American English, and interpret, and/or
express themselves in, some other form of communication at a basic level, whether from knowledge of
a second language or through artistic or symbolic expression.

2) Make and express critical judgments about issues and ideas after accessing, analyzing, and
synthesizing relevant information, using technology where appropriate; use creative and critical
thinking skills to weigh the relative merits of opposing positions; and apply knowledge of formal
systems of reasoning and logical fallacies in arriving at informed opinions.

3)  Apply quantitative methods appropriately; analyze real-life situations using numeric, graphical, and
symbolic models, and verbally explain these models; and recognize the impact of mathematics on the
sciences, society, and everyday life.

4)  Analyze the behavior of people from psychological, sociological, philosophical, and anthropological
perspectives, and knowledgeably consider the social, political, and economic implications of human
interactions in order to make informed personal and social choices.

5} Support opinions and make decisions based upon a scientific understanding of the physical and
natural world, and appropriately apply the scientific method to test ideas, measure and evaluate
results, develop models, solve problems, and generate new ideas.

6) Demonstrate a sympathetic awareness of the values and beliefs of their own and other cultures;
explain the historical dimensions of contemporary affairs and issues; analyze the interactive roles that
social, religious, artistic, political, economic, scientific, and technological forces play in society; and
engage responsibly in their roles as citizens with issues affecting themselves, their families, their
communities, and the world.

7)  Demonstrate an aesthetic appreciation of creative and original expression and, making use of natural
gifts, acquired knowledge, and the intense discipline of art, engage in creative activities which enrich
their quality of life.

8)  Apply their acquired knowledge and skills to further their own learning, to set and prioritize personal
goals, to self-assess progress, and to recognize, address, and resolve obstacles constructively.

9) Make informed decisions based on an understanding of the qualities of a healthful lifestyle, explain the
connection between a healthy body and a thoughtful mind, perform group activities cooperatively, and
engage in healthful physical activity.

Proposed Date of First Offering: Fall 2013

Is this program offered at another UH campus? Yes [ |No
If Yes, specify campus. If No, why is this program offered at KCC:

Leeward Community College.
Reason for this Program Action:

The reason for this program action is to change program title from “Plant Bioscience Technology” to “Plant
Biology and Tropical Agriculture” for consistency throughout the UHCC system.
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PSLOs Approved by:

| Proposed by:
Requested by:

Approved by:

% Aﬁmﬂ 5 /13
Assessment Committee Chairperson
S foeret s ffprala f 9/ s /1%
Onglnator / Date
/;/%%/ Y5772
Depagment/Di sw/ Chasrperson Date ’
T
C%n;:jifomml Chairperson Datf%
hancellor for Academlc Affarrs "Date
/%/%« A Zy S Sy
Chancellor 4 Date
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